IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER Violation for failure to complete corrective actions Buffalo Creek PSD Amherstdale, WV 25607

Our water system violated drinking water violation for failure to complete action in a timely matter. Even though these were not emergencies, you as our customers, have a right to know what happened and what we did to correct the situation. We are required to monitor your drinking water on a regular basis.

An on-site evaluation of our system is conducted on a regular basis. Results of the evaluation, show significant deficiencies in our water system which must be addressed to the Office of Environmental Health Services District Office. We did not correct these deficiencies by the required date and are therefore in violation.

What should I do?

There is nothing you need to do at this time.

What happened?

The storage Tank 3 has a leak. No parameters exist with detections which exceed a safe level.

What is being done?

We are having professional welders come and repair the leak at the tank.

For more information, please contact Herby Pruitt at (304)583-6586 or by mail at Buffalo Creek PSD P.O. Box 209 Amherstdale, WV 25607

This notice is being sent to you by Buffalo Creek PSD State Water System ID#WV3302347

Date prepared: March 7, 2024 Date Distributed: March 13, 2024

Herby Pruitt, General Manager